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Veron éhen (LKKAuto

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 2:12 PM

To: Richard Harjanto; Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Ce SF Eyu; Khan Wei Loh; SUR

Subject: RE: Supplementary Part Quotation for SMAB38R
Dear Richard,

Please proceed repairs not exceeding $119,254.88 AFT EXCESS 518.,000.00.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Fram: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 5:38 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SF Eyu <Sfeyu@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Khan Wel Loh <khanwei@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Veran Chen
(LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE; Supplementary Part Quotation for SMAB3BR

Hello Steve,

There was a delay on the notification of supplementary parts as the car was left un-touched for
many weeks,

while we wait, to get approval from factory to repair and order crucial parts, like the whole front
chassis frame.

The whole process of ordering the parts from the factory in Italy also has some delay, most parts
don't have corresponding part numbers and pricings.

And the car was sent to outside body repair shop to do the cutting and welding.

During that time we are unable to confirm what additional parts needed to replace, until we started
to fit back the car.

We waited until all parts are compiled and prices available, then we passed the list to you to
recheck and re survey.

The supplementary parts submitted are necessary for the repair.

If you have more enquiries or need to take physical inspection of the parts, please do let me know.

Thank you and,

Best regards,
Richard Harjanto

Lamborghini Singapore
EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
Richard Harjanto



Service Advisor

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03

Singapore 159086

Phone: +65 6882 0865

Mobile: +65 9799 9583

Email: richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg
Web: www.lamborghini-singapore.com
Web: www eurosportsglobal com
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From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg>

Cc: SF Eyu <Sfeyu@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Khan Wei Loh <khanwei@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Veron Chen

(LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Supplementary Part Quotation for SMAB38R

Dear Richard,

Kindly explain for the vehicle delay to inform us the supplementary parts and the vehicle repair was done.

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen | Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phane: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen®|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Richard Harjanto [mailto:richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: SF Eyu; Khan Wel Loh

Subject: Supplementary Part Quotation for SMAB38R

Hello Steve,

Here is the supplementary parts quotation, as attached.

For the Lamborghini Huracan SMAB38R.

Also attached are the parts catalog, for your reference, so that you know where the parts are
located.

You may use the corresponding numbers at the side of the part number in the catalog to match
the specific parts in the quotation.

| have all the parts here at workshop if you need to take photos.

Thank you and,



* . Best regards,

Richard Harjanto

Lamborghini Singapore
EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
Richard Harjanto

Service Advisor

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03

Singapore 158096

Phone: +65 6882 0865

Mobile: +65 9799 8593

Email: richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg
Web: www.lamborghini-singapore com
Web: www eurosportsglobal com
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920019 Claim Ponal

¢« RE: Re:SMA 838R-SUPPLEMENTARY

Type
© Question

Message
PLS PROCEED TO AUTHORIZED REPAIRS NOT EXCEEDING $119,254.88 AFT EXCESS $18,000.00.

hitps:/fvp. smartcisims axa.com.sg/claim-portal/htmiindex-vendor-service-requests himit/service-requesis/view-message/PserviceRequestNumbe. .. 1



Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS FTELTD U O = e =]

New Message
Type *
0O Message

Subject *
SMA B38R-SUPPLEMENTARY

Message *
Dear Kitty,

| Hnmhmmmdmppmﬁmmw.mnﬂrhtmhaummmmam
Best Regard, Vieron Chen
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Immediate Advice
To: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 17/9/2019

Survey detalls

Date of loss 4/5/2019

Drate of appointment 13/5/2019

Date of survey 13/5/2019

Location of survey EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SMA 838R

Make and Model LAMBORGHINI HURACAN LP580-2

Date of registration 27/4/2018

Excess 518,000

Market Value 5950,000.00

Parf Rebate 5284.472.00

Nett Loss 5665,528.00
Repair details

[Initial Estimate [$143,221.38 (incl. supplementary $39,582.38) |
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Revised Estimate Amount  |5122,354.88
"Check items [Estimated)
Labour 514,200.00

Total Repair |Estimated) $137,254.88 (incL.supplementary 539,582.38)
Lump Sum [Estimated)

[Number of days of repair __ [12 DAYS (est) |

Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion
and Interior.

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

Repairer |s aware that late submitted of supplementary
due to parts and prices from the factory in Italy.




*'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 5:38 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: SF Eyu; Khan Wei Loh; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Supplementary Part Quotation for SMA838R

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

Singapore 159096

Phone: +65 6882 0865

Mobile: +65 9799 9583

Email: richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg
Web: www lamborghini-singapore.com
Web: www.eurosportsglobal com
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From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg>

Ce: SF Eyu <Sfeyu@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Khan Wei Loh <khanwei@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Veron Chen



 (LKK&uto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
*'" Subject: Supplementary Part Quotation for SMA838R

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

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: SteveChen@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Richard Harjento [mailto:richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg]
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

Phone: +55 6882 0865
Mobile: +65 9799 9593

Email: richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg

Web: www |lamborghini-singapore.com
Web: www eurosportsglobal.com
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' Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 5:42 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Ce: SF Eyu; Khan Wei Loh

Subject: RE: SMA 838R-DOA: 4/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hello Veron,

The vehicle is still being repaired.

As some of the parts are not available or pending back order and being shipped from the factory
in Italy,

It is taking more time than expected.

But we should be finishing up the repair in 4 weeks time, or middle of September 2019,

Thank you and,

Best regards,
Richard Harjanto

Lamborghini Singapore
EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
Richard Harjanto

Service Advisor

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03

Singapore 159096

Phone: +65 6882 0865

Mabile; +65 9799 9593

Email: richardharjanto @eurosportsauto.com.sg
‘Web: www.lambarghini-singapore.com

Web: www.eurosportsglobal.com
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 5:12 PM

To: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto @eurosportsauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SF Eyu <Sfeyu@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Khan Wei Loh <khanwei@eurosportsauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMA B38R-DOA: 4/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Richard,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards,



) Veron Chen | Case Handler

“" LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phane: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 August 2019 3:34 PM

To: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto @eurosportsauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2019 11:24 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuta) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Ce: SF Eyu <Sfeyu@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; Khan Wel Loh <khanwei@aurosporisauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SMA 838R-DOA: 4/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Hello Veron,

Vehicle is still not repaired yet.
We are waiting for parts from factory.

Thank you and,

Best regards,
Richard Harjanto

Lamborghini Singapore
EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
Richard Harjanto

Service Advisor

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03
Singapore 158086

Phone: +65 6882 0865
Mobile: +65 9799 9593

Email: richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) ronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 5:32 PM

To: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto @eurosportsauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMA 838R-DOA: 4/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Richard,
Kindly advise vehicle status,

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.

Best Regards.

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ssur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 10:50 AM
To: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto @eurpsportsauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SMA 838R-DOA: 4/5/2019 (AXA OD)
Dear Richard,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMA 838R (Excess $18,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

BIk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



"Veron Chen !l_.l{]{Autu]

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
Mobile: +65 9789 9593

Emaill: richardharianto@eurosportsauto.com.sg
Web: www lamborghini-singapore.com
Web: www eurosportsglobal.com

The coments of this 2=mail and any atachments, s ennlfidenuad and wanoed snty tor the personls) owhom {hey oe Bodresiad W wow Favws recmvdd the #mml By
meatake peeasa nobfy the sander immediatety and delsts it from your computer syatem Do not copy o distnbute it or discioss i conienil 1o &Ny PESSON ARy MErDees
s of (he coments of this emall wil be prosscuted by lew in compllance with the mws in the matter of dats protection as will s In order 1o protect fie ngat of
confidentality of comespondancs

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2019 5:32 PM

To: Richard Harjanto <richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SMA 838R-DOA: 4/5/2019 (AXA OD)

Dear Richard,

Kindly advise vehicle status.

If vehicle has been repaired, please finalize with us.
Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LEK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315



. BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 10:50 AM
To: Richard Harjanto <richardharianto@eurosportsauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SMA 838R-DOA: 4/5/2019 (AXA OD)
Dear Richard.
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMA 838R (Excess $18,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 May 2019 10:50 AM
To: Richard Harjanto; SUR

Subject: SMA B3BR-DOA: 4/5/2019 (AXA OD)
Dear Richard.

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SMA 838R (Excess $18,000/-),

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not te payv if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phaone: 6256-3561 | emall ;suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



SMe2019 Claim Poral

<« Re:RE: Please advise

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Veron. Noted and please proceed at $98.711 before excess of $18,000.

hittps:/ivp. smariclaims.axa com.sgiclaim-portal/itmifindex-vendor-sarica-raguasts htmi#/senvice-requesis/view-messaga/TserviceRequestiNumbe... 11



L KK AT CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (CD) - Meri

RE: Please advise

Type
© Question

Message

Hi Kitty. Basing on police report, insured vehicle was making a right turn when he lost control. Initially it was
stationary at a traffic light and moved off on green light. In our opinion, it could be that insured stepped on
the accelerator pedal excessively which caused the rear wheels to lose traction whilst turning. Regards
Denise on behalf of Veron,




5152018 Claim Portal

<« Please advise

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Veron. Since the vehicle has no mulfunction and everything in good condition, then please let us have

your surveyor advise the reason why the vehicle rear wheel suddenly swerved outwards mid turn as
reported by our insured in his gia rpt. Thanks.
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5/14/2019 Claim Pontal

SURVEY STATUS

Type
© Question

Message
Hi, Please let us have your surveyor's advise on my Query.

Reply *

Dear Kitty,
According to surveyor, at time of assessement there were no signs af mechanical failure.Brakes are working,
tyres are in warking conditions. There is no oil patch on the car tyre. Best RegardsVeron Chen
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5/14/2018

= LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (0D) =

New Message
Type:*
o Message

Subject *
|A SUBMITTED FOR SMA B38R

Message *

Dear Kitty,
Please be informed that IA submitted. We have Not Authorize repair. Kindly let us have your approval please.Thanks

Veron Chen

hitps:iivp MWWWWW i
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 14/5/2019
Survey details
Date of loss 4/5/2019
Date of appointment 13/5/2019
Date of survey 13/5/2018
Location of survey EURDSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD
Vehicle Detalls:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SMA B38R
Make and Model LAMBORGHINI HURACAN LP580-2
Date of registration 27/4/2018
Excess 518,000
Market Value $950,000.00
Parf Rebate $284,472.00
Nett Loss 5665,528.00
Repair details
[initial Estimate |$103,639.00
Proposed/Revised repair cost:
Revised Estimate Amount  |569,541.00
“"Check Items (Estimated)  |514,770.00
Labour 514,400.00
Total Repair (Estimated) _ |598,711.00
Lump Sum [Estimated)
[Number of days of repair {12 DAYS B
Rermarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the front portion
and interior,
Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical

We have Not Authorise repair




511412018 Claim Portal

-
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& Please advise - sup 83%%

Type
© Cuestion

Message
Hi Please refer to insured's police report. Our insured reported he might have driven over a oily wet patch and
caused the car to lost control. Please advise if there is any mulfunction of the car or Is there any traces of oil patch

on the car tyre. No accident scene photos. Thanks.
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- Service Request Details

Claim
SOMOIN4D

Reference

None #

Loss Date
May 4, 2019

Report Date
May 10, 2019 12:00:00 AM

Request Date
May 13, 2019

Due Date
May 21, 2019

Vendor Mame
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey
Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perfarm service

LEK ALITO CONS! IITANTS PTE LTD (O] =

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SMAB3BR



[LELWIN] =]

KHOOKKK

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

TAY HIN NGAN (ZHENG XINYAN)

LIKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTDOD] -

23 MARIGOLD DRIVE, 576425, Singapore

97999593

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty
6568804602
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

W/S - EUROSPORTS XS - $18,000

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Matrics MNotes
TYPE 17}
SENT 5/13/19 10:48 AM
FROM TEOQ Kitty
SUBJECT Please advise
BODY Hi Please refer to insured's police report. Our .

-~
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> Back to OneMotoring

" Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Orwener 1D Types

Onwiner 1D

‘Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na:
Vehicle ta be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Na:

Chassil Na

Maximum Power Output:
DOpen Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actusl ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2019

PARFITNF Rehata Frming

OK

Singapare MRIC
8383D

SMABIER

Na

14 May 2019
LAMBORGHINI
HURACAN LP580-2
Silver

2014

CSJ005887
THWEC2ZIF1GLADATSS
4260 kW (571 bhpl
£201.74000

27 Apr 2018

27 Apr 2018

0

$335.132.00

Yes
26 Apr 2038
§251.549.00

26 Apr 2028

E - Open - all except motarcycie

10
$38.000.00
£33.12300
$284472.00

TS /v RGOV, S0/ RB/VTachion/enquIre BOAELY FUbiCEetoreLiaregInput FFUNL | IIN_ILF=F T
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. »Back to OneMatoring

Eoes ASHCOR Bt for R Vet e g—
wner D Type: . 2 ———
Creeratr §0: B3830

L_thnﬂqiy_ e coe u ooy __________ & =il
Venicle N === = SMABIBR o i
Vefiicle to be Exporied. | ST

| intenoed Dereglstration Date: 13May 2019 IS
Weehicte Maks. LAMBORGHINI _

Vehicle Model E HLURACAN LPSS0-2 et |

[ hmmtﬂhm' I Slhver = S ——
Manufacturing Year: 2014 i
Engins Ma. m P
Cranss W THWECIZFIGLADATSS
Misaimum Power Output: e _ Az40WW (571 b0l
OpenMartetVahae: __ soL7A000 ==
Crriginal Reglatration Date: : Lz N
Firat Reginteation Dute. _ WApraond ot
Transher Count = o] R e
Actual ARF Paid: $335.19200
Intended PARF Rebate Details . e
PARF Clighilty: e mE
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Aor X128 T e R S S
PARF Apbate Armount §251,387.00

\. intended COE Rebate Detalls .

COE Expiry Oste: 26Apr3038 ——

| coECatepary: E-Open-sfioceptmetorsyce
COE Period{Vears): 10 e e maa—

QP Paid $3800000 s .

. COR Rebate Amount: $29,6080 g
Totsl Rebate Amount: $280,957.00

The Infermation contsined herein s correct @
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: OROS3018 1T 14
SUBMITTED BY, Rithand Harano

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pisase repon comectly ihe datails of the secident 1o

2. This Form must &

rapudinte policy linbiity.

4. Tha issue and socapiance of this Form by inaurance companias

o accurate m poasible

Your NCD will be &
Actual e-Filling Submission Dat

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

speed up he cliems procesi.

complsted by the Policyhoider andior the Authorssed Drver
3. information provided musl be 28 truthful an

& ot wn admession of pokoy limbility an the pad ol the nsurance <o

5.m:mmnlgm by refarred {0 the Polica for imestigation.

8. This repart will be forwarded by Tne AT
archiving and fat copies of ihle repert will, 1o &
7. By the jodgarmant of this et {0 tha maurars, you hore

afarmuaid

Date O Repon

Dato Of Accioant

Exact Location Of Accldent
Country/State of Loss

vehicle Registration Mumbet
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registersd Ownear
MRIC No

Emall Address

Mobis Phona No

Altarnafive Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purposs for which vehicla was being used al

fime of accidant

Arg you claiming undaer your own Insurance palicy

for repair to your yehicla?

It Mo, Please state action 10 be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
tame of Insurance Company
Type O Caverage
Flaet Policy

Policy Number

Cavar Note Numbar
Drivar

Hame of Drivar

MNRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expanenca
Gandar

Mobile Numbar

Fax Mumber

Contact Numbet
EMail Address

of tha GlA Records tAanagemant Cenlre usld
fea. be made svallable uper applicalion by Irilse
by consant o Tha archiving af this rapor at tha ©

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

0a&/05/2018 17:11
04/05/2018 2315

THOMPSON ROAD TOWARDS

SINGAPORE

EMAB3ER

TAY HIN NGAN
572382830

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97988593
OFFICE-G7888593

LAMBORGHINI
HURACAMN-5.2 LPE10-4 (M)

PRIVATE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NQ

VPXP2118122

TAY HIN NGAN
572383830

19/10/1972

INDOOR

20/08/1992

26 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-970099583

OFFICE-g7989583
NOEMAIL

ffected due to late reporting
o & Time: 10/05/2019 18:15

Ay wiltidl resrepresaniaion or withalding of materisl facty may allow INRErARCE CoMmERTES 10

bliwhid by e Ganern| |nsursnce Aszociation of Singapora (Gl tar
esiad partas

snire and 0 Cotees of The repon being rrace avaliike

UEPER THOMPSON RO/ LORNIE




Sea
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Addrost 23 MARIGOLD DRIVE
Postcoda 576425

Waudawmmnufm-hmmd':mm NO
HHu,Rﬂnhﬂhlpdhnﬂwrmmmmud OWNER

Vehicls Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -
insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Waather Conditions CLEAR
PATCHY WET | WATER OR OIL

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
MNumber of vehicles (including own vohicha)
invalved in the accident
wuwhodrmmhmmﬂ

NO
1
YES
wuwummumﬂw NO
ambulance?
YES
NO

WII-IH!UMMIWH'H‘MHM

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
solicitingloffering accident claims assistance.

mupmtlmm 1

Detalls of Police __....".'.._.,. -~ -rm 1

Wuhmmﬂhﬂm? YES

I Yes Please stata which Paolice Station

Palice Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

Polica Station Add :‘mnnuntglmsﬂuu.mrmaum.mm:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

\Was notics of intended Prosecution given? s}

Page 2ol 18
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aMatar Vehicles (Thisd-Farty pLisks 4hd DEepeibat lac) Let. (Chaptas 18H mMetar Vehiclas (Thind=Farty
Piais ssa Compansation) Bules. 1960 WRosd Trasspart AT 13§71 (Malayalia) wMotos vebhicles Third=
rarty Miaks} Fulas, 193% Malaysisi

CERTIFICATE WO . VYPX/P2115122 Aceount No. : 01948
Semesagw : Comprehensive

Su= Imsured . Market Value At The Time 0f Loss

Nzme of Folicy Moldes . TAY HIN NGAN (ENENG XINYAN)

Tehizle AEgsriIation He. - SHAB3IER

Faried of Insuzance . Fee= 27/047201% I= 26/04/2020 S=zk Dazes Inelasive)

m:nmmarmmmmmmmm*

{g] The Falicybeldes
The Pelicynoldes may sias drive 2 Mamar Cas et Belocying to o5 =83t hired (=ndez =

Eaize a3e agreemsns o3 sihaIviie) 32 bis gz Bis espleyer o= hia paseras
=) &=y Srisez a3 szazed i= the Felizy

i<} f. TaT EIN NaAN (ZEENG TINTRN)

3. 1OW NEE 13N AJIREY
Provided shes shy peTiop SIiTisg 29 per=isted i= socszdance wish she licensing oF srhRer
laws gz =Tegaiasissy oo S3iTe The Mzzer Tehicle ex ERay kesn 18 permizsed snd 13 =t
disgualified By szser of 3 Ceusz =2 *aw 2z =y sesass of x=y gra=Tmgst of regzlatian IR
thzs memalf from driving TRe Mezar Tahicle.

LIMITATIONS AS TO USE®

Tax enly So= secial, Semeasic and pleasszw Fecposes s=d fas 3he Policyheldec’s buzineay
Tha ?n:.zqr dzgy met covesr - use S3g Bizw o= seuazd, ITscing. Face-making, seliabilicy
ssizl, zpevdTeszing. she zacriage =5 geods safes thar pe=giey in CODAMCSIES wizk any
exzde oz baairess s use foz any puipame in coanecssion wizh meses sradei O WaEs

Mp=as Ca3r, wisthes sTasisnazy, im Wae an geherwise, i3 iR S5 20, & TISiRg exack,
cicemis, raute; sostse S any eshes czads by whstevesz ni=e s3lled shas iz sypieally
ared for sscimg. pace-=aking == §usE imilss pEIpEMES.

123)
EXCESS :
Sect 1 - Used In S'pore Only - SGD 18,000.00
Sgct I - Uzed Cutside 5'pore : SGO 3§,000.00
FizebTheft - Outzide Singapore = £cD 18,000.00
Windscresn Excess - sGDh 1,000.00

s Limitatioms pesdasd ipoperative By SecClon § of tha Mormn Vehicles [Thizg=Farty Hisks asd
c § Agt, (Chapta: 139) and Sectlon §% af the Boed Tranapors Aet. 1907 (Malaysia), are ROt
1o Be incisded snder Ihass haadingd.

1/Es haraby carrify that cha polioy To sRICh tRis Cestificata ralaten is laswed in apchrdatts with the
provisions af the Macor Veniclas (Third Farty Riaks and Cespensition) Aet. |Chaptay 18%) snd Part v
of the Kpad Transpert ACT, 1887 (Malaymial -

AXA INSURANCE PTE LID

v

Authorised Signature

Tssued by = SGOGONT an 18/04/2019

IMPORTANT

Polisyboldars sye sarnad IRAT e the sala of & sores wahicle Chay m=sl surpandes tha Castificata of
frscrance and the Policy te tie nsurands . e the Cartifipats of I[nsurasse has Bean lost ax

el a3 fSrarsrory ODesiaratisn o rha effect m=ust Pe made. Failuré ta comply Wath this
‘u’" gation I8 an efféace cndar the Motss Velicls iThisd-Party Alaks and Compansation Ast (Cap.
J -

tha Premism Nasvanty Classe requiras the pramium to be paia inm full withis & spesific parisd
failing which theré seuls e mo [3ability cader tha policy, renesdl cartificits, covernsta and
snderpemant #I8.
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Driving License

Prge 6ol 18



il

Newt W

police report

POLICE FORCE

Pokos Buron O Ongn
Mveue 3 BINOAPORE 4UBRES

i
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police report
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TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX : (635) 6567 5513

EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD pike ( EE
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096
00 - Aot Adhik

| Sae (LKK)
Vehicle / Model : SMAB38R 21 K511 17 y,
Lamborghini Huracan “} !ﬂ-ﬂd-fg

Cl: AXA Insurance Xt~ ff:f Jid

Policy: VPX/P2115122 f/f’

Accident Date: May 4th.-2019

f'-y Jol. 7
Own Damage Claim
. al
1 |4T0B07109C STORAGE FRAME FRNT - /17 1 |$ 160400 % 1,604.00
2 |4T0821021D WINGLF ~ ]J 1 |$ 6552008 B.55200
3 |4ToB21022D WINGRH - [f 1 |$ 655200(% 655200
4 [4T0941004G HEADLIGHT RH ~ [/ 1 | $ 10,00000| $ 10,000.00
5 |4T0941003G HEADLIGHT LF .~ (W 1 |$ 1000000 § 10,000.00
6 |4T0805028K FRONTEND L& ¢ 1 | § 12,24800 | §  12,248.00
7 |4T0B07103G BUMPER WITH PARKING SENSOR ~ [£ 1 |$ 10416008 10416.00
8 |4T0807253 FRONT SPOILER ~ /Ml 1 |$ 59200 % 592 00
9 |4T0B07254 FAONT SPOILER RIGHT 7 1 |$ 59200|% £92 00
10 |4T0853745 LAMBORGHINI EMBLEM .~ (T 1|8 72800/ 8% 728.00
11 |4T0823021C BONNET FRNT - [)]) 1 | & 10,286.00 | § 10,296 00
12 |4T0823301B HINGELF ~ [T 1 |$ 33600 $ 336.00
13 [4T08233028B HINGERH -~ [ 1 |8 33600 % 336.00
14 (4708233518 ARM 7 118 7500 | $ 75.00
15 |4T0B23359 GAS FILLED STRUT 118 61.00 | $ 51.00 |
16 |4T0805669C ATTACHMENT BARS LF T s o700/ % 5700
17 |4T0B05670C ATTACHMENT BARS RH _© 1|8 95.00 | $ 56.00
18 1470819967 ARMLF 7 1 |$ 8500 % 85.00
19 [4T0B19968 ARMRH 7 1 |8 B5.00 @ $ 85.00 |
20 |1K1823509E BONNET LOCK LOWER PART ~ /] 1 |$ 14700 $ 147.00 |
21 |1Q0823480 CATCH HOOK FANT ~ /T 118 5200 | & 52.00 |
22 |WHT001308 CAP NUT , SELF LOCKING ~ i 1|8 5500 | $ 55.00 |
23 |472819426D COVER (rénfe ] LK < 1 |§ 39900 % 598.00 |
24 [4T0821170D COVERRH [if ~ 1 |s 503.00!$% 503.00 | |
25 |470821169D COVERLH [if~ 1 |§ 50300 % 503.00
26 |4T0B21171C WHEEL HOUSING LINER LH 7 1 |s 2497.00] § 487.00
27 |4T0821172C WHEEL HOUSING LINER RH ¢ 1 |s 29700 § 497.00
28 |4T0853745 LAMBORGHINI EMBLEM FRONT ¥ gt 1 |S 72800 S 728.00
29 |4T0863405D LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIMSEAL -~ /M| 1 | S 4,080.00 | $ 4.060.00
30 |4T0823727B SEAL [ Fhpr) (FY 1 |s 207.00] § 207.00
31 |4T0880201A6PS _|AIRBAG FOR STEERINGIE __ FZ Il 1 | S 900.00 $ 800.00
32 |4GBBB0204D AIRBAG UNITZH]~ i1 1 |S 256500 |8 255500
33 [4501212528 ADDITIONAL COOLER FORCOOLANT A | 2 [ S  647.00 | § 1,294.00
(Ale o) [y, fn AT L-
_— . ;
7 A h/" ﬁ 1
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EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096

TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX : (65) 6567 5515

Vehicle / Model : SMAB38R 1 -19
Lamborghini Huracan
Cl: AXA Insurance
Policy: VPX/P2115122
Accident Date: May 4th.-2019
Own Damage Claim
34 [4T0807157C AIRGUIDELH 7 1 [$ 13000[ 8§ 130.00
35 |4T0BO7158C AIR GUIDE RH 1 1 |$§ 12000 § 120.00
36 4501212548 COOLER FOR COOLANT (%] £ 0] _ 1 [s 71600(8 776.00
37 [4T0121334B AIR GUIDE CENTER - || o 1 |8 12800 8 126.00
38 |4T0121334C AIR GUIDE REAR CENTER 118 188.00 | § 188.00
39 Rivels and fasteners, Glue and Sealers supplhﬁ} 1 |5 700.00 | $ 70880
Fes ber
PARTS TOTAL 40 $§ 85139.00
Labor Charges IJ49X )
Dismantle, Re Fitting and Repair/knocking [Eﬂ Days) 67¢ 8 12,000.00
Respray front bumper and fender and spoiler , 3§ 6,50000
11t X | -
Subtotal for Labor 63 $ 18.500.00
Oa, s
GST Total 8§ 725473
Total $ 110,893.73

1 This is only an estimate,should any additional job be found necessary in the course
of work,extra material and labour,cost will be charged accordingly for which you will

be informed prior to action taken.

2 All materials prices quoted are subject to change without notification

3 All repairs are subject to spare parts availability
4 Quotation valid for one month from date of issue.

Lamborghini Singapore -
Workshop Contact:
Richard Harjanto
Service Advisor
97999593
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LKK Auto Consultanty hence notify
the Repairer of the lollowing:
« To resurvey beloreisfnr sproy pongng
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* Parts prces ane subyect 1o confemation
* Therd party sorvey B 00 @ “Wilhiout Prajedics” basih
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EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096
TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX : (65) 6567 5515

Oete (I G Ikt (m

Aihak

S CLKK) 0040
Vehicle / Mode! : SMAB38R a 7 i
. 7177 K§/1 17 iy
Lamborghini Huracan Y- 10-04-19
Cl: AXA Insurance Exeeti— [iigsqg
Policy: VPX/P2115122  (Jur 11/4/4 W
Accident Date: May 4th.-2019 f /
kL I
Own Damage Claim Cteve  22/5/ n [ ' 7 f7
i " Tolz
1 |4TOBO7109C STORAGE FRAME FRNT ,—ﬂf T 1 |S 160400 S 1,6¢
2 [aTDB21021D WINGLF ~ [T 1 |S 6552008 6 70 1
3 |4T0B21022D WING RH .~ ﬂb’ STE T 1 |S 6352008 €- ]
4 [4T0941004G HEADLIGHTRH ~ [ "7 1 1 | $ 10,000.00 [ $§ 10.000.00
5 |4T0941003G HEADLIGHT LF - (W #77 1 | % 1000000]§ 10 )
6 |4T0805028K FRONTEND & ¢ 7 1. 1 | § 12,24800 | § 12,248 0]
7 |4T0B07103G BUMPER WITH PARKING SENSOR ~ K '™ 1 1§ 1041600[§ 10 ¢ o
8 |4T0B07253 FRONT SPOILER -~ ['I1 SDE 1 [$8 58200/ § £32 00
9 |4TDBO7254 FRONT SPOILER RIGHT ~7 HE (/Y 1 |s 59200 8% z )
10 470853745 LAMBORGHINI EMBLEM .~ rrr - 1 |8 72800 8 '
11_|4T0823021C BONNET FANT - [f) N 1 |$ 1029600 $ 102 o
12 |4T0823301B HINGELF ~ [T - . 1 |§ 33600 § 236.00
13 |4T08233028 HINGERH -~ [T 3 1 |$§ 33600 $ E.07
14 |4T08233518 ARM 7 s Bl EE At R I 75.00 | § 5,00
15 [4T0823359 GASFILLEDSTRUT @ X »#oosk v [T 1 [ s 61.00 § 51.00
16 |4T0B05669C ATTACHMENT BARSLF  ~ x ‘F% $ 9700 $ 7.2
17 [4T08B05670C ATTACHMENT BARS RH . « ESove $ 95.00 | § ¥5.00
18 470819967 ARMLF 7 & o VN 1 |8 85.00 | § 0
10 |4T0819968 ARMRH 7 X % W 1 |5 8500] § 500
20 [1K1823509E BONNET LOCK LOWER PART ~ /T 1 | § 14700/ § _
21 [1Q0823480 CATCHHOOK FRNT .~ [T EWE: 52.00 | § )
22 |WHTO0D1308 CAP NUT , SELF LOCKING X L AR 5500 | S 5]
23 [472819426D COVER (i) I~ % X RNN| 1[5 39900]s
24 |4T0821170D COVERRH [|[f ~ o 1 |§ 503008 503 00
25 |4T0821163D COVERLH [[f~ % | 1 ]s 50300]% ]
26 [4T0821171C WHEEL HOUSING LINER LH 7 71 ’ rt’* 1 |s 497.00 | § 497 00
27 |aTo821172C WHEEL HOUSING LINERRH ! ’h 7 1 |s 49700 S 4497 30
2B [4T0853745 _AMBORGHINI EMBLEM FRONT ){ figeti] 1 | s 72800 8 28.00
29 [4T0863405D LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT TRIMSEA!" -~ (Rl 1 | § 4,06000| 8§ 4 %)
30 |4T0823727B SEAL (Phpr] (R4 T ' 1 | 20700/ § 207.00
31 |4T0880201A6PS |AIRBAG FOR STEERINGIY W 1 | € 90000 § 0030
32 |4GBBe0204D AIRBAG UNITIZH |~ -5 g{ 1 |8 256500 § 2.565.00
33 |4801212528 ADDITIONAL COOLER FORCOOLANT ML | 2 | s  ®ar00[§ 1 3
LA b} (T
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EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096
TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX : (65) 6567 5515

Vehicle / Model : SMAB38R 10-04-19
Lamborghini Huracan
Cl: AXA Insurance
Policy: VPX/P2115122
Accident Date: May 4th.-2019
Own Damage Claim
34 _[4T0807157C AIR GUIDE LH 7 - MUETT T 1 [s 13000[$ 36.20
35 |4T0B07158C AIR GUIDE RH ! A AN IIeE e 1 |[§ 12000 § )
36 (4501212548 COOLER FOR COOLANT (@i ] t Ofiwd 1 |5 71600 § )
37 |4T0121334B AIR GUIDE CENTER -~ [k 3 11 |§ 12800 | § )
38 |4T0121334C AIR GUIDE REAR CENTER v/ DRty 1 |8 188.00( 8 0
39 Rivets and fasteners, Glue and Sealers supply, b 1 18 700.00 | § 2e0
et Ao i
X i
PARTS TOTAL 40 § 8513
Labor Charges 1K, foresd
Dismantle, Re Fitting and Repair/knocking Ei-ﬂ Days) 690 s 12,07
Respray front bumper and fender and spoiler |j.gz ; ne ®  B,80C
et x | v
Subtotal for Labor b3, 629 § 1850000
(43, 534
GST Total 4s S 7254
Total $ 110,833.73
1 This is only an estimate,should any additional job be found necessary in the course
of work extra material and labour,cost will be charged accordingly for which you will
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

Lamborghini Singapore /7~

Workshop Contact:
Richard Harjanto
Service Advisor

97999583
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-EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD
24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, SINGAPORE 159096
TEL : (65) 6565 5995 FAX : (65) 6567 5515

Vehicle / Model : SMAB38R

Lamborghini Huracan
Cl: AXA Insurance - v 2fal o
Policy. VPXP2115122  Cloye (LKK) JIJ9IH  ]] 7 a=
Accldent Date: May 4th.-2019
Supplementary Parts
No Pars Description Qly Unit Price
1 4TOBUS178A Mounting Bar (Right) for bumper protection # o 18 123.08
2 4T0807130A Front bumper bracket (CENTER RIGHT) - 0P 13 70.00
3 4T0807167 Air Guide (Left) for Radiator ~ ] 1% 64.00
4 ¢ 4TOBOS255D Reinforcement - Bracket (LEFT) ~ M/ 18§ 13200
5  4T0BO7945 Air Guide for radiator (Left) ~ /[ 18§ 47.73
6§  4T0807946 Air Guide for radiator (Right) ~ /£ 1.3 47.73
7 470809963 Air Guide for radiator (Left) .- /4 18 78.80
8 N10738101 SCREW 7/ ™ 20 § 1.25
9 NS0926601 CLAMP » ™ 10 § 203
10 4T0819968 BRACKET Arm for front Bonnet (Right) ~ /7 1§ 8440
11 BEOB0S193 CLIP » m™ 2478 21.00
12 GO13A8JM1 COOLANT Liquid for Radiator 1.5L (AUDI) -+ & _1#§ /i 38 qp
13 N10173402 NUT -~ it 20 $ 0,58
14 N10405702 SCREW - M 10 § 1.68
15 N10415903 SCREW ~ /! 20 § 0.40
16 N10424102 screw ~ M 48 1235
17 N10442204 BOLT ~ M 10 $ 250
18 4TDBO5177A Mounting Bar (LEFT) for bumper protection~ /) 1§ 12308
19 ¥ 4T0BO6256D Reinforcement - Bracket {RIGHT]} ;s M 18 7228
20 4T0B05532B Centre Mounting Bracket .~ 1% 8o.55
21 WHTD01308 | CLAMPING CAP NUT Mg - /1t 20 B 110
22 WHTD04750 EXPANSION RIVET 8.1X13.0 ~ 7+ 10 $ 2.50
23 WHT007052 BOLT . fit . 208 0.85
24 4HD959651A FRONT AIRBAG SENSOR LPs10 <~ ™/ "5 ¢ 20398
25 4801210590 COOLANT HOSE for radigtor (LEFT) /' M/ 18 34.00
26 4S0805137D Car Battery Bracket ~ /17 248 70.60
27  4S0818411A Aircon CONDENSER /) , 2§ 82940
28 4 4S0B816726G REFRIGERANT LINE, Aircon piping ~ £/ 28 32000
29 4508167500 REFRIGERANT LINE, Aircon piping ~ /7 1§ 32000
30 4TDBOS063C Cover Plate SIDE PANEL (RIGHT) / [ 18 17288
31 4T0805084C Cover Plate SIDE PANEL (LEFT) ~ ™ 1§ 17288
32 4T0805157C UPPER SIDE MEMBER (Left Bar) ~ /' 1§ 17368
33 4T0805158B UPPER SIDE MEMBER (Right Bar)/ ' 1§ 18875
34 4T2857706DV04 SEAT BELT (Driver) ~ (b 1§ 265500

12-5ep-19

123.08
70.00

64.00 -

132.00

4773 &

4773 ~

78.80 |

25.00

20.30 I*
84.40
21.00 <
38.00 ;
16.80 |
800 1’
4040 *

11.80

25.00
123.08

7228 L
99.55 "

22.00
25.00

17.00 &%
407.86

3400 -

70,601

1,858.80 '
640.00 -

320.00
172.88
172.88
173.68

188.75 |

2,855.00
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4T0805303C Connecting Part (Lower member plate Panel) / % 1 s

208.53
84.40
78.80
69.95

132.00

50.00

170.53 ° ¥

182,70
189.50

45.00

4

L

L

4555

70.00 *
380.00
383.53 -

310.25

1.051.20 -

864.75

21343 |

175.20 151

256,35 -~

398.55
11,008.40

65145
319.80

208.48 I~

2,655.00 -~
3.00 -

871.52

17.60 |5 °

208.48

8,900.00 -

200.00
38,582.38

1,000.00
39,582.38
277077

§ 42,353.15

, 35 208.53
36  4TDB19967 BRACKET Arm for front Bonnet (Left) » MK 18§ 84.40
37  4T0B0S984 Air Guide (Righyy ~ [ 18 78.80
38  4TOBO55BSE COVER PLATE Front (for front chassis) X NAl 15 69.95
s 4T0805887C Reinforcement bar LEFT ~ ™| 18 132.00
40  4TOBO7168 Air Guide (RIGHT) for Radiator ~ (#! 18 64.00
41 N91042302 BOLT ~ 1k 20 8 2.50
42  4T0B05688C BRACKET RIGHT ~ m/| . 18 17053
43  4T0BO5669C Attachement Bar for bonnet damper ~ F*™ (113 g 86.35
44 TOB0s67OC Head Lamp Brackets ~ | . CiyZ§ 84.75
45  TDBO5B45B STOP BAR for head lamp mount (LEFT)» ! 18§ 45,00
46 4T0B05846B STOP BAR for head lamp mount (RIGHT) X M 1 § 4555
47 4TOBO7129A Front bumper bracket (CENTER LEFT)/ /] 18 70,00
48 450915181 Control Unit for Battery Cut Off sensor ~ /"] 1§ 38000
4%  4TOBO7S51E ARM / Brackel for Bumper Protection LEFT ~ 1§ 38353
50  4T0807S52E ARM / Bracket for Bumper Protection BIGHT - M 1% 3102
51  4TD825101D Under Body trim panel (FRONT) ./~ ! 1% 105120
52 4T0B25208A Under Body trim panel (Center) ~ [k 1% 88475
53  4T0863635E PARTITION TRIM for bonnet ﬁnpanmant <8 1% 37813
54  4T0857393C COVER (center console) ~~ 148 21343
55  4T0951206A HORN WITH BRACKET ~ [T 18 17520
56 4T0971005F Wire set Harmess for frant s&ng?'nf g L 18 25B.35
57  4T2B19426E Front under bonnet Trim ~ // . 15 398.55
58  4T2858451D DASHBOARD UPPER LPs10 ~ / f’ 1% 11.008.40
59  7P0915105C Car BATTERY 95AH LP58oLPs10 ~ /I 1$ 65145
60  4S0837548BA  MAIN FUSE BOX LPB10 .~ [ 18 31980
61  4TOBO3503Y9B  TOWING HOOK COVER (LEFT) / M/ 1§ 20848
62  472857705CV04 SEAT BELT (Passenger) ~ | 1% 265500
63 53912032 HOSE CLAMP -~ M i 158 3.00
B4  5Q0919275CGRU FRT PARKING SENSOR LP580 ~ 4§ 217.88
65  N10B8B0601 HEX SOCKET ~ /¢ 20 $ 0.88
B6  4T0BO3584YSB  TOWING HOOK COVER (RIGHT) ~ M/ + NN 1 $ 20848
67 4T0B45099G Front Windscreen Glass ,» |, ~ I o 1 $ 8,800.00
68 Winscreen Glass Sealentand gasket ~ 21 g §  200.00

Sub-Total
Supplementary Labour for Windscreen ~ 4
Sub Total
Bst
TOTAL
IJ/ ©9/20)9
LKK Auto Conmiltants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» T mesurvey beforeafier uprey painting
« To dapley dersged parl(s) Sunng resurvey
» Parts prices ane subyect 1D confirration
= Thied gty aurvey & 00 & Wilhiou! Prejudics” ase
b el modilication{n ) ia aliowsd
§ rEsLlrpad
e o e e
Acirownmaged Iy Fepaser
_——W—
Dms

$

-

s

5

S

s

5

s

S

3

5

s

$

3

s

3

$

3

$ 378.13 -
5

5

5

$

s

$

s

$

$

s

$

$

s

s

L

$

s S0
s
5



Veron Chen [LKKhutu!

From: Veron Chen (LEKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 5:471 PM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto); Richard Harjanto
Cc: SF Eyu; Khan Wei Loh; SUR

Subject: RE: SMAB3BR OD Claim - finalization
Dear Richard,

Confirmed amount $128,676.53 before excess $18,000 and GST
No of days: 12 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0225 | S(408933)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2019 5:34 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com=
Subject: SMAE38R OD Claim - finalization

Dear Veron,

FYI

Thanks

Best Regards,
Steve Chen| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email; SteveChen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-35 | S(4DB933)

From: Richard Harjanto [mailto:richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg)
Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2019 11:57 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Sf Eyu; Loh Khan Wel

Subject: SMAB38R OD Claim - finalization

Hello Steve,

| have amended the invoice as requested.
Please proceed to finalize the claim.

Thank you and,



Best regards,
Richard Harjanto

Lamborghini Singapore
EuroSports Auto Pte Ltd
Richard Harjanto

Service Advisor

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03
Singapore 159096

Phone: +65 6882 0865
Mobile: +65 9799 95983

Email: richardharjanto@eurosportsauto.com.sg
Web, www lamborghinl-singapore.com
Wah wweurus@ﬂ glggg gnm
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EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, Singapore 159098
Main Line: [65) 6565 5995 Fax: (65) 6567 5515

REG. NO.: MBO3ERI9SL

TAX INVOICE
OST Reg No.: MEIIGNSREL
Document No.:
Deliver To: Dr Documeant Date: 03-Oct-18
23 Mangaid Drive Odometar ——
Singapore 578425 Model: 2018 Huracan
— —_— — — Varant LP580-2
Insurance (S) Pte Ltd Vehicle ID Hnm ZI-N-'EGZZHGU.E-I 755
B Shenton way #27-01 AXA Tower Dalivery Date 27/04/2018
Shpapum 068811 Page 1of5
Invoice to: 3 Advisor Richard Harjanto
-
&Er.l_dﬂm Reporting DOA 04/05/2018
Accident Reporting DOA 04/05/2018
0D Claim
AXA Insurance (Surveyor LKK Auto)
VPX/P2115122
Part Mumber Pant Description List Price  Nott Price  Quantity
4TOB211T1C WHEEL HOUSING LPE10 382 00 3280 1.00 Tﬂﬁ
ATOAZSTZTH SEAL ENGINE 206.70 18603 1.00 180
ATDAIT0SC BUMPER BARLFRONT PARALFIT OSSATANT 160016 144074 1.00 144074
:m:zmm LEFT FRONT HOCOD HINGE sy il e 00 ml_:zﬂ
335 40 1
4101213348 AR DUCT ELEMENT 124 58 ﬁgg 1 : g
&TDE211700 COVER S0223 452 00 100 45200
41'Da:|?11‘:ﬂ FRONT o o s
4308051370 MMFWMTWFM aad fo ] N0C< o, e 200 e
WHTE01308 CLAMPING CAP NUTMS .~ Ji°[ 110 0.99 2000 1960
4TDAOT253 FRONT BUMBER FIr, LH 5TD 501,28 83215 1.00 53218
:Tuum'm-: AR DUCT ELEMENT LH 12875 116.78 1.00 11678
TOBOSETOC BRACKET SCHEINWERFER OBEN 64T 8528
A0 0045 FRT HEADLAMP RH LPSS0APE10 887083 B970.93 1?; 99:(5:2
ATOBOS0ZEK FRONT FRAME ASSEMELY LPE10 1224600 1102140 1.00 11021.40
ATO21334C AR DUCT ELEMENT 188 20 18758 1.00 157 48
4TO8Z33518 BEARING T443 65.08 1.00 6 58
mmsu FRT BONNET DAMPER LPS10 11218 10095 1.00 100 66
1212548 RADIATOR CENTER LPETD TIE00 4440 1.00 B4 40
:tmm FRT ’?@EH AH LPSSOLPE10 BE4300 S9TETO 1.00 5578.70
RADIATOR LINKSRECHTS - B48.70 583,
4TOBO7EETA LICENCE PLATE BRACKET wPsen #1111 4 Ho ue e
TH1BIIS09E HOOD LATCH LoD 146,10 13149 1.00 131.40
GOTIARMI COOLANT 1.8 (ALIDH) 4 pre 7 3800 38.00 500 180,00

Continued Next Page ...




EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Lang Koe Road #01-03, Singapore 158088
Main Line: [65) 6565 5935 Fax: [65) 6567 5515

REG. NO.: M303E8935L

Dellver To

Dr.

Tay Hin Ngan

23 Marigold Drive
Singapcre 5TE425

K,

AXA Insurance (S) Pta Lid

B Shenton way #27-01 AXA Tower

Singapore 058811
Invoice (o: 3

Accident Reporting DOA 04/05/2019
4GE0602040

AIRBAG PASSENGER SIDE
ATOE211T2A WHEEL HOUSING LPE1D
ATOE2IIC HOOD PERFORMANTE
4TOBOT158C AIR DUCT ELEMENT
4TDR233028 RIGHT FRONT HOOD MINGE
ATDESITAS FAT LOGO LPTOONLPTS0
1083480 BONNET HOCK
ATOBOTIOAG FAT BUMPER WSENSOR LPSE0
ATOS 003G FRT HEADLAMP LH LPSBOAPEID
4TOS8020108PS AIRBAG STEERING YWHEEL
ATNAGSSEG ATTACHMENT BARS
ATDE2121D FRT FENDER LH LPS804 PE10
Supplemantary parts
Part Number Part Description
W04 15500 SCREW
N104CETO2 SCREW
N10172402 WNUT
4TOR 905G BRACKET
ATOA1R0ET BRACKET
ATOROSSGL AR DUCT ELEMENT
ATOS0TE4E AIR DUCT PART
ATOB0TR4S AlR DUCT PART
45003754884 MAIN FUSE BOX LPS10
TPOOTS1050 BATTERY 954H LPSA0A PE10 & PERFORMANTE
ATZASTTOEDNGY SEAT BELT
4TOEDGSEY AR DUCT ELEMENT
4TOBOT68 PROTECTIVE CAF SPORTEL RADIAT ANT
4TOBOTET FROTECTIVE CAP SPORTEL RADIAT ANT

TAX INVOICE
G5T Aeg No.: MBJIERBSSL
Documeni No.:
Documeant Dats 03-0ct-18
REGHN No.: SMAE3IBR
Odomstar:
Medel 2018 Huracan
Vanant: LP580-2
| Vehicle iDNa ZHWEC2ZF1GLAD4TSE
Repair Order No.. 17235
Delivery Date; 270472018
Page: 20f5
Advisor Richard Haranio
2.565.00 2.308.50 1.00 2308 50
39218 kLrR- 1.00 152 54
10,286 00 0288 40 100 9266 40
11855 10670 100 108.70
33580 s 1.00 w2z
T25.00 65520 1.00 B5520
51.35 4822 100 4832
10,626.00 37440 100 GIT4 40
8.570.80 9.670.53 .00 97083
200.00 B10.00 1.00 B10.00
9635 8572 1.00 B8.72
455200 5.606 80 1.00 585€ B0
$77,048 48
List Price MNemtPrice  Quantity  Total Cost
040 0 20.00 T20
168 1.51 10.00 15.10
058 a5 20,00 1040
8440 ThGE 1.00 506
B4 40 TS 08 1.00 7598
TBA0 Togz2 1.00 7082
4773 4298 1,00 4255
47.73 4265 1.00 4255
J18.80 8T B2 1.00 28T B2
65145 851 45 100 B51 45
2.855.00 285500 1.00 2855 00
TE.80 TO82 1.00 To.82
4,00 5T 80 1.00 5760
B4 00 5780 1,00 5780

Continued Next Page ...




EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, Singapore 153096

Main Line; [65) 6565 5995 Fax: (65) 6567 5515
REG. NO.i M30368395L

Daliver Toc  Or
Tay Hin Ngan
23 Marigold Drive
Singapore 578425
= ———————— — — — .
AXA Insurance (5) Ple Lid
B Shenton way #27-01 AXA Towar
Singapore DG68311
Invalce to: 3
Supplementary parts
4TS 2064 HORN BRACKET
AEQADG103 cLp ne
450815181 BATTERY MAMAGEMENTIIAG
JTOBETIRIC COVER
ATOREMEAEE PARTITION TRIM
N1D424102 SCREW
053812 HOSE CLAMP 20-32
ATDRIEO0RA OO EMNHANCING VORMNE HINTEN
4708251010 CD ENHANCING
4TOBOTSSIE ARM LPE10
4T080T130A BRACKET [CENTER RIGHT)
4TDAOTA204A BRACKET SUPPORT FIX BLIMPER
STOROSETOC BRACKET SCHEINWERFER OBEN
ATDAOEEESC ATTACHMENT BARS
4TNA0GERAL BRACKET RIGHT
SQOMEITSCGRL FAT PARKING SENSOR 1LPS80
4ATDB0S53TD MOUNTING SCHLOSS
ATOB0SIAC CONNECTING PART BODEN KOFFERRALM
ATOBOS2SED RENF PART
ATDBOSTTEA CUP ANGLE TELAD ANTERIDRE
ATOBOSITTA CLIP ANGLE TELAX) ANTERIDRE
ATOBOS 1588 UFPER SIDE MEMBGER
AT2E8T7050V SEAT BELT
4TOBO3SE3YEE TOWING HOOK COVER
4TOBOS1STC
4708052550
4T0B0S0B4C
ATOBOS0EIC
4508167500
4TOBDSEETC
ASORET26G

TAX INVOICE
GST Rag ho: MIOIESSSL.
Document No.:
Documant Date: 03-Oct-18
REGHN Na SMAS3ER
Cdomeaier.
Maodai: 2016 Huracan
Vartant LPSBO-2
Vehicle 1D No. ZHWECZZF1GLADATSS
Repair Order No.: 17238
Delvery Dater 2770412018
Page: dof5
Advisor Richard Harjanio
175320 15768 1.00 15768
21.00 1890 2.00 s
380.00 351.00 1.00 351.00
21343 192.08 .00 384 16
383 0N 1.00 0N
1238 11.12 4,00 44 48
100 100 1.00 300
BBA.TS TOS28 1.00 o528
105120 105120 1.00 1081.20
EI5 arar 1,00 aTar
T0.00 6300 1.00 83.00
To0.00 6300 1.00 6300
TS B5.28 1.00 B5.28
9638 BATZ 1.00 B5.T2
17053 15347 1.00 15347
217 B8 21788 400 B2
gass 8280 1.00 Ba.60
20853 187 67 1.00 187.67
Teig 6508 1.00 6505
12308 1077 100 1107
1208 11077 1.00 110.77
188.75 166 .88 1.00 169.88
2,855.00 238250 1.00 238050
20848 18783 1.00 18763
17368 150 1.00 153
132.00 11880 1.00 118 80
1TLE8 13558 1.00 155.55
1T2B8 15558 1.00 15559
320.00 288.00 1.00 28800
13200 11480 1.00 118.80
32000 288 00 2.00 STE.00

Continued Next Page ...




EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, Singapore 153095

Main Line: [65) 6565 5995 Fax: [65) 6567 5515
REG. ND.: M303168935L

—_

| Deliver To: Dr

Tay Hin Ngan
23 Marigold Drive
Singapore 578425

AXA Insurance (5) Pie Lid
B Shenton way #27-01 AXA Tower
Singapore 068811

Invoice to. 3

Supplementary parts

ASTHIETA CONDENSER

4501210580 COOLANT

ATOROSE458 STOP BAR (LEFT)

AHOBSHE5 1A FRONT ARBAG SENSOR LP910
ATOB450094 FRT WINCSCREEN LPSA0APS10
WHTDOT0E2 BOLT

ATOROTSETE DEFORMATION

WHTDOMTS0 EXPAMSION RIVET 8,1X13.0
NO104 2302 BOLT

HICERSED1 CLAnF

MIGTEB01 SCREW

N10680601 HEX SOCKET

ATETI0RSF HARNESS, BLMPER FRONT
4TIRBLMGE PLENUM PANEL COVER
4T285B4510 DASHBOARD LPPER LPS10
MDA Z204 BOLT
TO supply new number plate

new plata SmaszsR 1/ Uf

To Repair, knocking, and respray body panels

To Repair, knocking. and respray body panels

To perform repair, knocking and welding on car front chassis and frame

Repair, knocking and welding on car fronl chassis

TAX INVOICE
GET Feg Mo MIOSERNSEL
Document Mo.:
Documant Date 03-Oct-19
REGN Nao. SMAB3BR
Odomatar
Modal: 2016 Huracan
Vanant LPE5a0-2
Vahicle 1D No., ZHWECZZF1GLADATSES
Repair Order No. 17236
Delivery Date 270412018
Page dols
Advisor, Richard Harjanta
B3040 T4E &5 2,00 1482.62
3400 3080 .00 30.60
4500 40.50 1.00 40.50
20398 183.58 200 T8
B.900.00 B.500.00 1.00 B300.00
0.85 o 20.00 15.40
31025 I3 1.00 I
250 225 1000 22.50
250 225 20.00 4500
203 1.82 10.00 18.20
125 1.13 20.00 280
08B 0.7e 20.00 15.80
25835 23072 1.00 5072
05855 L 1.00 358.70
1100840 1100840 1.00 11008.40
250 2325 10,00 22.50
§364,680.00
$40.00
$4.800.00
$5,600.00

Continued Next Pags ...



EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, Singapore 155096
Main Line: (B5) 6565 5995 Fax: [65) 6567 5515

REG. NO.. MS0IE8095]

TAX INVOICE
GET Heg Mo, MOOJERSSEL
Document No,:
Deliver To: Dr Document Diate: 03-Oct-18
Tay Hin Ngan REGN No SMAB38R
23 Marigold Drive Odometer
Singapora 576425 Modai 2018 Huracan
I - —— — ) Varant LPS80-2
Yehicia 1D No ZHWECZZF 1GLAD4TES
AXA Insurance (S) Ple Lid Repair Crdar No, 17238
B Shenton way #27-01 AXA Tower Dilivery Date: 2710412018
Singapore 068811 Page Eofs
Invelca to: 3 Advisar Richard Harjanto
To perform repair, knocking and welding on car front chassis and frame
Labor to dismantle and re fitting parts and panels. do adjustimant on panels
Customer paid Excess
{318,000.00)
Labor to replace new windscreen
$500.00
3%, &16-55
EuroSports Auto Pte Sub Total for All:  $11067655
Rounding: $0.00
1'.:-‘ tofl ‘r GST:  ST.M4138
Sigrature Dala 7 Total: S84

Trrma:

Mym}n:uumhhuﬂydhmwmmhmmmmmmnmdhmm"mmwnhm
a8 camact

GOODS 50LD ARE NOT RETURNABLE OR REFUNDABLE




Model : HURACAN LPS80-2 COUPE Markel: AUSTRALIA MY 20168

Group : 823-FRONT HOOD
Table :823.01.00-BONNET

“0\
il
1!#‘,“

P

u@.

i

ﬂ@

112
&
BI3 M

Ral. Code Qly Description

1 4TOR23021C 1 BONMET (CONTACT YOUR AREA MANAGER)

2 4T08z3301B 1 HINGE (LEFT)

2 4T08233028 1 HINGE (RIGHT)

3 ATOB23351B 1

a 41'&5:.13&9_ 1

al?ﬂBDEE?DC

‘1

ATTACHMENT BARS lHIEHT:
BRACKET

BOWDEN CABLE
SERVOMOTOR

ﬁﬂiMI.EFn

5
8 4T0B19540
7 4T0822531B
B 420053782
mmmr
m 1K1&2350'BE
11 100823480
12 N91Z05301
13  WHTOO1308
14 JEDEZ3481
15 3D0671497D
168  NS0BE3BOZ
17 N10853804
18 BO58274380
18  NBOTO8BOS
20 MN80SH040d
21 NSOTIOT04
22  N91042302

2

& AR R R A

EJDN NET LOCK-LOWER PART (WITH WIRING HARNESS)
CATCH HOOK (FRONT)

HEXAGON FLANGE NUT, SELF-LOCKING (M8)

CAP NUT. SELF-LOCKING

STOP BUFFER (LEFT A. RIGHT]

CABLE TIE WITH TERMINAL SOCKET (1-3MM

VERTICAL

OUTER)

HEXAGON HEAD BOLT (COMBI) (MBX25)

HEXAGON HEAD BOLT (COMBI) (MBX45)

BALL STUD

HEXAGON COLLAR NUT (MB)

HEX SOCKET OVAL HEAD COLLARED (MEX20)

PANEL SCREW (5X22)

OVAL HEXAGON SOCKET HEAD BOLT (MEX16)
MOUNTING BAR (ONLY FOR USA AND CANADA MARKET)




GYys
£

#4y

Group :941-FRONT LIGHTS

Model : HURACAN LP530-2 COUPE Markat: AUSTRALIA MY 2016 '
Table - 941.01.00-LED HEADLIGHT

R N ~
r:";""- = 1 '| = = B O
" i =, E
.-ﬁ:‘;-.. 2 “» -‘ 5 -
& A o
— R
i 5

FET;

Rel. Code Quty Description
1 4AT0941003G 1 LED HEADLIGHT [LEFT FRONT)
1 4T0S41004G 1 LED HEADLIGHT (RIGHT FRONT)
2 BUMPER (SEE ILLUSTRATION : BO7.05-FRONT)
3  4T08451188 1 TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR (SIDE, LEFT)
3 4T09451208 1 TURN SIGNAL INDICATOR (SIDE, RIGHT)
4  NBOBBS5T0D2 2 HEXAGON SOCKET HEAD BOLT (COMBI) {MBX35)
& BEDSDB193 2 COMPENSATING PIECE (
3 4MM)
6 N10442204 4  HEXAGON SOCKET OVAL HEAD BOLT (COMBI) (M5X40-MBX40)
7

NO113680 4  HEXAGON SOCKET HEAD PANEL BOLT (ST4.2%9.54,2x11)

| ATJRISE45E S0 s et ArkeEm Ty
U8 4TOBOSBAERT 1 STOPBAR(RIGHT)

9 N1001T304 4 HEXAGON COLLAR NUT (M5-M5)
10 N91042302 5 OVAL HEXAGOMN SOCKET HEAD BOLT [MEX16-MBX16)
11 4TOBDSE60C 1 ATTACHMENTBARS (LEFT} /" §




(@] > B(# Av
TTEMS
o
Q.ty
Rat PN Qty Dascription Naotes Ord, Madeol Type MY  MKT cT
-d, M CaTHGISDT 4 COVERT RHDY HURACAN LPSB0- 2018 AUSTRALIA SP
4
% (ke COUPE
2 4TOBZVITOD 1 COVER RIGHT HURACAN LPSED- 2016 AUSTRALIA SP
2
COUPE'
3 ATOB21163D 1 COVER LEFT HURACAN LPSB0- 2018 AUSTRALIL SP
2
COUPE
4 4TOEISTISE 1 COVER FOR HURACAM LPSBD- 2018 AUSTRALIA SP
BRAKE FLUID 1
CONTAINER coupg'
5 N10T3810 20 HEXSBOCKET MSXis HURACAN LFSB0- 2016 AUSTRALIA SP
HEAD BOLT 2
{Comai} COUPE
[} NOZO0241 4 BUNGS 10X1%12 HURACAN LPs5aD- 2018 AUSTRALIA SP




EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03. Singapore 159096
Main Line: [65) 6565 5995 Fax: (65) 6567 5515

REG, NO.: MI03EBIISL

Deliver To. Dr
Tay Hin Ngan
23 Marigold Drive
Singapore 576425

AXA Insurance (S) Pte Lid

B Shanton way #27-01 AXA Tower
Singapora 068811

Invoica to: 3

e

Accident Reporting DOA 04/05/2019

Accident Reporting DOA 04/05/2018
0D Claim
AXA Insurance (Surveyor LKK Auto)
VPXP2115122

Part Numbar Part Description

ATORNITIC WHEEL HOUSING LPE10
ATOA2IT2TR SEALENGRME

4TOA0T10BC BUMPER BAR FRONT PARALIRT OSSAT ANT
4T0BE34050 LINING KOFFERRALIM OBEN
4THEZII01B LEFT FRONT HOGD HINGE
ATOI213340 AR DUCT FLEMENT

4708211700 COVER

AT08211680 COVER

ATOEO0TES4 FRONT BUMBER FIN. RH 5TD
AS080813TD BRACKET BATTERIE

WHTO01308 CLAMPING CAP NUIT M8
4TOROT253 FROMT BUMBER FIN, LH 5TD
4TOROTISTC AIR DUCT ELEMENT LH
LTOBCSETOC ERACKET SCHEINWERFER UBEN
ATOOMA0040 FRT HEADLAMP R LPS80/LPS10
ATOACKOZAK FROMT FRAME ASSEMBLY LF810
ATM213INC AR DUCT ELEMENT

4TDA23351R BEARING

4TOR2ZI50 FRT BONNET DAMPER LPS10
450212548 RADIATOR CENTER LPE10
4TDEZ10ZID FHT FENDER RH LPSBIMLPS10
4501212828 RADIATOR LINKSRECHTS
ATDA0TIETA LICENCE PLATE BRACKET LP530
1K1823509€ HOOOD LATCH LPS10

COT3ARIMY COCLANT 1.5L (AUDT)

TAX INVOICE
G3T Reg No- MSIOBBSSSL
Document No.:
Document Date: 03-Oct-18
REGN Ma.; SMABASR
Odaomeler
Model: 2018 Huracan
4 Variant LPEBD-2
|1 Vehicle ID No. ZHWECZZF1GLADSTES
Ragair Order No 17236
Delivery Date 27/04/2018
Paga: 105
Advisor: Richard Hananto
List Price  Natt Prica Quantlty  Tetal Cost
302.00 35280 1.00 38280
20670 1686.03 1.00 18803
1,800,15 1.440 14 1.00 1440 12
4.058.80 3652892 1.00 3652.92
335 80 b i 4 1.00 klvrdrrd
T4 B 11239 1.00 11239
50223 45200 1.00 4£52.00
50223 452 00 1.00 452.00
56128 53215 1.00 52158
TO80 G354 200 1Z7.08
1.10 099 20.00 1280
s81.28 53215 1.00 53215
12975 116.78 1.00 118,78
04.TS 8528 | 0D 8528
5.97T0.53 597083 .00 BSTD 83
1224800 11.021.40 1.00 1102740
186.20 16758 1.00 167.58
T4.42 66.88 1.00 -]
11218 10054 1.00 100 55
T18.00 G44 40 1.00 B44 40
654300 5ETETO 1.00 5978.70
4870 58383 200 116766
7510 67 59 1.00 a7 59
14610 131.489 1.00 131.45
3800 35.00 5.00 180.00

Continued Next Page ...




EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, Singapore 1590956

Main Line: (65) 6565 5995 Fax: (65) 6567 5515
REG. NO.: M30368995L

TAX INVOICE
G5T Feg No.: M30J58584L
Document No.:
Deliver To. Dr Documant Date: 03-Oct-19
Tay Hin Ngan REGHN No SMAS3ER
23 Marigald Drive Odometar:

I Singapore 576425 Model 2018 Huracan
-/ VNamant LP580-2

Vehicle ID No.. ZHWEC2ZF 1GLAD4TSES

AXA Insurance (S) Ple Lid Repair Order No. 17238

B Shenton way #27-01 AXA Tower Delivery Dala 270472018

Singapore 068811 Page 2015

Invoice to: 3 Advisor Richard Harjanto

— r
Accident Reporting DOA 04/05/2019
4GH8802040 AIRBAG PASSENGER SIDE 2.565.00 2,308.50 1.00 230850
ATOSZ11T2A WHEEL HOUSING LPS10 15 a5z o4 1.00 kLl
ATDEZIOC HOOD PERFORMANTE 1020600 926540 1.00 9266 40
ATOBOT158C AR DUCT ELEMENT 11855 106 70 1.00 10670
ATOE2I028 RIGEHT FRONT HOOD HNGE 335 80 a0z 22 1.00 3axn
ATDASIT4S FAT LOGD LFTOOMLPTSD TaR.00 65520 1.00 85520
100823480 BOMMET HOOK, 513 46 22 1.00 46232
ATDAOT1050 FRT BUMPER WISENSOR LP5ad 10,628.00 837440 100 G93T4 40
4708410036 FHT HEADLAMP LH LPSBOILPS10 P.870.53 8097083 1.00 BOT0.63
4TOBB0Z01C5PS ARBAG STEERING WHEEL S00.00 B10.00 1.00 B10.00
ATOA0SEEEC ATTACHNVENT BARS 9635 Be.T2 1.00 BE.72
4TOEZA021D FRT TENDER U | LRSS0 PO10 #.552.00 585880 100 55080
$77.048.45
Supplementary parts

Part Number Part Ooscription List Price  Neit Price  Guantity  Total Cost
W104 15203 SCREW 0.40 038 20.00 720
NAD4D5T02 SCREW 1.68 191 10.00 13.10
N10TT3402 NUT 0.58 052 20.00 10.40
ATOA 1006 BRACKET B 40 7596 1.00 1596
4TOA1996T BRACKET B4 40 7506 1.00 T5.98
ATORCEOEL AR DUCT ELEMENT T80 7092 1.00 7oz
4TOBCTO4E AlR DUCT PART 47.73 4205 1.00 42 855
4TOBCTO4S AIR DUCT PART 4773 4295 1.00 4255
ASDOITSAEEA MAIN FUSE BOX LPS10 318.80 2ar.a2 1.00 28782
TPD215105C BATTERY 954H LMSEBLS810 & PERFORMANTE B51 45 54145 1.00 65145
ATZRETTOOOE SEAT BELT 2.855.00 2.655.00 1.00 285500
4TOBOEEES AR DUCT ELEMENT T80 TOe2 1.00 To.92
ATDBOT168 PROTECTIVE CAP SPORTEL RADIAT ANT &4 .00 57.60 1.00 57.80
ATOBO7167 PROTECTIVE CAP SPORTEL RADIAT ANT B4 00 57.60 1.00 57.50

Cantinued Next Page ...



EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, Singapore 158096
Main Line: (65) 6565 5395 Fax: (65) 6567 5515

REG. NO.: MS9036BE995L

TAX INVOICE
GET Rep No.; MS0IEBESSL

[ Decument No.:
Deliver To:  Dr Document Data; 03-Oct-19
Tay Hin Ngan REGN Mo SMAB3BR

23 Marigold Drive Odometer:
Singa 576425 Modal 2016 Huracan
L m J 'H"ﬁ'llﬂ‘ll LPEHJ-?.
[ 1 Vehicle 1D No ZHWECZZF 1GLADSTES
AXA Insurance (5) Pte Lid Repair Order No. 17236
B Shenton way #27-01 AXA Tower Delivery Date: 2710472018
Singapore 068811 Page: 3ol5
Invaice to: 3 Advisor: Richard Harjanto
Supplementary parts

AT0ES1 2084 HORN WITH BRACKET 175.20 15768 1.00 157 68
BECBOG 163 CLIP 21.00 18.90 2.00 37a0
450215181 BATTERY MAMAGEMENTINAS 300 00 351.00 1.00 351 00
4TOBETIGAC COVER 21343 16208 2.00 38415
4TOBE3635E PARTITION THRIM 37813 30N 1.00 3203
M10424102 SCREW 1235 1112 <00 44 48
053512032 HOSE CLAMP 20-32 00 300 1.00 300
ATORRSI08A O ENHANCING VORNE HINTEN Afd 75 o828 1.00 oA 28
4TOE251010 CD ENHANCING 105120 1.081.20 1.00 105120
4TOBOTSRE ARM LPS10 36353 T 100 At
4TDA0T1304 BRACHKET (CENTER RIGHT) TO.00 85300 1.00 300
4TOAOT120A BRACKET SUPPORT FiX BUMPER T0.00 83.00 1.00 63.00
TDANSETOC BRACKET SCHEINWERFER OBEN 84 75 B5.28 1.00 B5.28
AT0ANSEESC ATTACHMENT BARS 85,35 Ba T2 1.00 B6.72
4T0E05E08C ERACKET RIGHT 170.53 15347 1.00 15347
500 eZrsCERU FRT PARKING SENSOR LPSB0 21784 21788 400 BT152
4TOB055328 MOUNTING SCHLOSS B4 55 B9.00 1.00 BS.80
ATOBOSAC CONNECTING PART BODEN KOFFERFALM 208 53 18767 1.00 16757
4TOACS2560 REINF.PART ¥ | 6505 1.00 6505
ATORCS1TAA CLIP ANGLE TELAID ANTERIORE 12308 1077 1,00 110,77
ATOBCS1TTA CLIP ANGLE TELAIQ ANTERIORE 123.08 HaIr 1.00 11077
ATOROS1568 UPPER SIDE MEMBER 18875 16988 1.00 16868
AT2ESTTOSCV0L SEAT BELT 2585500 2.389.50 1.00 238050
4TOROASSIYSR TOWING HOOK COVER 208 48 187 B3 1.00 18763
ATOBOSISTC UPPER SIDE MEMBER 17388 15631 1.00 15631
ATOBDGISSD REINF PART 132.00 11880 1.00 118.80
ATOE0S08AC SIDE PANEL 17i88 15559 1.00 16559
4TOBOSOEAC SI0E PANEL 17288 155.50 1.00 155.59
4509187500 REFRIGERANT LINE HEISSGAS KOND-KOND 320,00 ZBE.00 1.00 288.00
4TOBDSSETC BRACKET LEFT 13200 118.80 1.00 11880
ASORG6TI8G HEFRIGERANT LINE, HEISSGASLTE KOND: 32000 288.00 200 sTE.00

Continued Next Page ...



EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, Singapore 159096

Main Line: (65) 6565 5995 Fax: (65] 6567 5515
REG. NO.: MS0D3689450

Deliver To

Dr.
Tay Hin Ngan

23 Marigold Drive
Singapore 578425

AXA Insurance (S) Pte Ld
8 Shenton way #27-01 AXA Tower

Singapora 068811
Inveoica lo: 3

Supplementary parts

4508184114
4501210530
4T08052450
AHOGAEGE1A
ATOB4SD0A
WHTOOTOD
ATOROTASZE
WHTOO4T50
NO 1G4 ZI02
MNoDG2es0Y
MADTIBIO
MNADGA0OOT
ATOSTID0SF
ATZBIM2GE
ATZRE84510
N10447204

CONDENSER

COOLANT HOSE

STOP BAR (LEFT)

FRONT AIRBAG SENSOR LPS10
FRT WINDSCREEN LPSB0APE10
BOLY

DEFORMATION

EXPANSION RIVET B.1X13.0
BOLT

CLAMP

SCREW

HEX SOCKET

HARNESS, BUMPER FRONT
FLENUM PANEL COVER
DASHBOARD UPPER LPE10
BOLT

TO supply new number plate

new plate SMAB3ER

To Repair, knocking, and respray body panels

To Repair, xnocking, and respray body panels

To perform repair, knocking and welding on car front chassis and frame

Repair, knocking and welding on car front chassis

TAX INVOICE
GAT Rog Mo.: MI0MSRS9E|
Documant No.:
Document Date: 03-0ct-15
REGN No SMAB38R
Odometer
Modeal: 2016 Hurazan
Varisnt: LP580-2
Vehicle ID No ZHWEC2ZF1GLADATSS
Repair Order No.. 17238
Delivery Date: 27/04/2018
Page 4afs
Advisor, Richard Harjanto
B3040 T46.4E 2.00 146282
3400 30.60 1.00 3060
4500 40 50 1.00 40 50
20308 183.58 2.00 3§7.18
8,900.00 B.900.00 1.00 BE00.00
D85 [ R 20.00 1540
31025 21X 1.00 2
250 225 10.00 22.50
250 225 20,00 45.00
203 182 10.00 1820
125 1.13 2000 200
o.B2 0.T9 20.00 15.80
56.35 230.T2 1.00 0,72
B35S 358TO 100 358.TD
1100840 11.00840 1.00 11008 40
2.50 2325 10.00 22.50
$26,688.09
E40.00
$4,000.00
$8,600.00

Contlnued Next Page ...



EUROSPORTS AUTO PTE LTD

24 Leng Kee Road #01-03, Singapore 159096

Main Line: [65) 6565 5985 Fax: [65) 6567 5515
REG. NO.: M20368995L

TAX INVOICE
GST Reg Mo MB0JEEBGEL
Decumant No.:
Deliver To. Dr Document Data 03-Ocl-19
Tay Hin Ngan REGM No.. SMAR3ER
23 Marigold Drive Odomeater &
Singapore 576425 Mods| 16 Huracan
. hd J Variant LP580-2
= Vehicle [DNe.  ZHWEC2ZF1GLAD4TSS
AXA Insurance (S) Ple Ltd Repair Order No 17238
8 Shenton way #27-01 AXA Tower Delivery Date: 27/04/2018
Sipgapore 068811 Page 5of5
Invoice to: 3 Advisor Richard H-ar}ﬂﬂtﬂ
To perform repair, knocking and welding on car front chassis and frame
Laber to dismantle and re fithng paris and panels, do adjustment on panels
Customer paid Excess
{$18,000.00)
Labor to replace new windscreen
$500.00
. ;fi-“-.._
EuroSports Auto Pte Lid = by Sub Total for All: 511057655
/ Rounding: 5000
“Jro / { GST:  §7.747.38
Signature Dak | Total: 511842391

Terms:

Any ohjections to the validity of the charges must be mada within sevan (7) daye from the date of this invaios ctherwiss i is assumed this Bill is accepled

% coarect
GOODS S0LD ARE NOT RETURNABLE OR REFUNDABLE




SATISFACTION DISCHARGE VOUCHER

1 hereby certify that my motor vehicle, as per particulars stated here under has been
repaired to my complete satisfaction. To pay Own Damage claim Excess §1 8,000 + GST.

Own Dama aim Insura

Name of insured:  Dr Tay IHin Ngan

Vehicle number: SMAB3SR

Model of vehicle:  Lamborghini Huracan 2
Policy number: AXA YV 5122

Date of accident:  04/05/2019

Date of collection:  18/09/2019

OF INSURED NA NRIC ND,

7g~ﬂ,;, ,t]/é;.\ $72383832p




